From: Sandra McCany

To: Ay Robesteon
Subject: RE: Urgent - Natification of Modification - Stamford Grand Hotel MP10_0112 MOD 9
Date: Thursday, 13 Aprll 2017 9:32:44 AM

Hi Amy

Further to our conversation this moming regarding the proposed S75W for modification
to Condition C5 Car parking of the Concept Approval. Council has reviewed the
proposed modification and the car parking rate is in accordance with Council’s rates,
therefore Council will not be providing a submission.
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Sandra McCarry

Senior Town Planner
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